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From:: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, January 17,2002 1 1 :35 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2. 

Date and Time: 1 /I 7/02 1 1 :33:00 AM 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. Attorney for both: Adam Teitzman. 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 

File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 

Docket NO. 01 1672-TC 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1679-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday, January 17,2002 2:09 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Pvint this e-mail and attach to Dorothy's original e-mail as a record of what transpired. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 1:02 PM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Dorothy hasn't re-emailed me the memo, what do you think I should do? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thanks. 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 12:Ol PM 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 12:OO PM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

FY II 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:59 AM 

RE: Order / Notice submitted 

This correspondence won't work? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17,2002 11:44 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

can you re-email me that too? thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:43 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

yes, sorry. 
1 



-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:39 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Shouldn’t that last gcorder name be Oll679.ajt? 
sure. Thank you Dorothy. 

Just wanted to make 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjea: Order / Notice Submitted 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. Attorney for both: Adam 
Teitzman. 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:35 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1672-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1679-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 
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